# Speaker Biography



Robert Grabowski is a Senior Manager with Deloitte Consulting's Enterprise Operations practice specializing in digital transformations for CFOs and finance executives. He has over 18 years of experience applying financial management capabilities across the Public Sector, including the development, deployment, and operation of finance operating models and technologies. He has supported a wide-range of transformative efforts for finance executives, including ERP system implementations, analytics, reporting/ dashboard solutions, and most recently – process automation and cognitive capabilities.

He has extensive Robotic Process Automation (RPA) and Cognitive experience, delivering bots and automations across multiple Federal Government departments and agencies. Most notably, he was the lead for Deloitte in supporting the National Aeronautics and Space Administration (NASA) with the deployment of process robotics – the first Federal Agency to deploy a bot in production. He also was the Deloitte lead for the first server-based production automation at the Department of Agriculture (USDA).

rgrabowski@deloitte.com | +1.571.319.7221



Sign in

Join now



LinkedIn

View Patrick's Full Profile

Patrick Nevins' Activity

Patrick Nevins liked this

Patrick Nevins shared

See all activity

freed up..

Experience

**Patrick Nevins** 

Senior Consultant at Deloitte

Washington D.C. Metro Area | Government Relations

Previous

Deloitte, United States Marine Corps, Republican National Committee

Sanford School of Public Policy at Duke

University

Your colleagues, classmates, and 500 million other professionals are on

View Patrick Nevins' full

profile. It's free!

Director Mike Mulvaney's

Director Mike Mulvaney's

memorandum (M-18-23)

memorandum (M-18-23)

released on... One estimate shows that up to 1.2 billion

released on...

federal government working hours could be

#### People Also Viewed



500+

Sarah Reinheimer MPP Candidate, Duke University



Humbelina Sanchez Managing Director at Deloitte



Rick Bell Retired at United States Marine



Alan Arnold



Team Lead (DMDC PSA - InspiriTec)



Master of Business Administration



April Reino



Carrie Hollis

Economic Analyst at Office of the Governor, North Carolina Office of State Budget and Management



Jay Jennison Marketing technology and process for Salesforce



Meredith Bunnel, JD, MPP Senior Consultant at The Redwoods Group



Chris Jones Information Management Analyst





Patrick Nevins liked this

Deloitte...



thinking...

On August 14th, Dave Weekley, Department of Treasury, and...

Props to John B. Hill,

The Department of Treasury's Bureau of the

Jennifer Cosner, and the

See more

## Public profile badge

Include this LinkedIn profile on other websites



**Patrick Nevins** Senior Consultant at Deloitte

Deloitte

Sanford Public Policy at University

View profile

Linked in 8

View profile badges

# Consultant

Deloitte

2 years 3 months Senior Consultant

August 2016 - August 2018 • 2 years 1 month

Washington D.C. Metro Area

August 2018 - Present • 3 months

# Summer Associate

Deloitte

May 2015 - July 2015 • 3 months

**United States Marine Corps** 

### Find a different Patrick Nevins

First Name

Last Name

**Example: Patrick Nevins** 

Patrick Nevins, CEBS, SPHR,

Director of Benefits Greater New York City Area

Join now



6 years

Company Commander, H&S Co, SOI (W)

United States Marine Corps

November 2012 - June 2014 • 1 year 8 months

Company Commander, Company L, SOI (W)

United States Marine Corps

May 2012 - November 2012 • 7 months

Executive Officer, Student Administration Company, SOI (W)

United States Marine Corps

September 2011 - May 2012 • 9 months

Executive Officer, Company E, 2d Battalion, 8th Marines

United States Marine Corps

December 2009 - August 2011 • 1 year 9 months

Platoon Commander, Company E, 2d Battalion, 8th Marines

United States Marine Corps

July 2008 - November 2009 • 1 year 5 months

Eisenhower Intern

Republican National Committee

May 2005 - August 2005 • 4 months

Washington D.C. Metro Area

E-Campaign Intern

Bush-Cheney '04 May 2004 - August 2004 • 4 months

Washington D.C. Metro Area

Education

Sanford School of Public Policy at Duke University

Master of Public Policy, National Security Policy Studies

Activities and Societies: Carlucci Fellow, National Security Student Group, Duke Veterans, Graduate Assistant for International Trade Economics and Behavioral Economics

**Duke University** 

Bachelor of Arts, Public Policy Studies, History

2003 - 2007

Skills & Endorsements

Join LinkedIn to see Patrick's skills, endorsements, and

Groups

**Patrick Nevins** 

Currently pursuing opportu**rities in n** the Denver cannabis industry
Greater Denver Area

**Patrick Nevins** 

Funds Associate at State Street Greater Boston Area

Patrick Nevins, PMP

Actively seeking opportunities in Project Management and

Engineering Cincinnati, Ohio Area

**Patrick Nevins** 

Greater Boston Area

More professionals named Patrick Nevins

The website declined to show

Most likely causes:

· This website requires you to

What you can try:

Go back to the previous page.

More information

Learn new skills with online courses

Practicing Fairness as a Manager

Viewers: 2186

Developing a Learning

Mindset

Viewers: 16172

**Developing Cross-Cultural** 

Intelligence

Viewers: 16348

View all online courses

